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Docket No. 50-302 -
,

i

Mr. W. S. Wilgus
Vice President, Nuclear Operations
Florida Fower Corporation
ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Operations

,

F . Licensing .j
P. O. Box 219-NA-21

'. Crystal River, Florida 32629 ,

Dear Mr. Wilgus: '

!
SUBJECT: CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT 3 - FLOODING CONSIDERATIONS IN " PIPE RUPTURE >

' ANALYSIS CRITERIA.OUTSIDE THE REACTOR BUILDING" (IMPELL REPORT)
(TACNO.69533) -

Further review of the subject Impe11 Report has identified a significant omission
in your program to bring Crystal River Unit 3 (CR-3) into conformance with GDC-4. .!

'CR-3 is currently oper.' ting under an exemption to GDC-4 with respect to the !
environmental and dynamic effects cf high energy line breaks (HELB) until the
end of Refuel 7. *

;,

| In Section 9.0 of'the Impe11 Rep 9rt, Evaluation of Flooding Effects, it is
indicated that the impact of the effects of flooding will be evaluated as part!

'

'cf the Individual Plant Examination (IPE) requested by Generic Letter 88-20,
Individual Plant Examination for Severe Accident Vulnerabilities, dated|

November 23, 1988. This statement is not acceptable in that this would result
in failure to ensure compliance with design basis flooding requirements as a
result of postulated pipe breaks es part of the current reevaluation. Thus,
once the reevaluation is complete, required corq11ance with GDC-4 for flooding"

could not be ensured. Further, to defer a design basis flooding analysis to
the TPE which consists of a probabilistic evaluation and deals with severe,

accident vulnerabilities, i.e. beyond design basis concerns, is inappropriate
under the current circumstances where the adequacy of existing design basis
pipe rupture flooding protection in accordance with GDC-4 is in question.

Consequently, as part of the current HELB program, you must include an analyt,is ;
of flooding effects on equipment required to safely shut down the plant following
design basis-pipe breaks. This analysis should confirm that required equipment,
including new targets added over the years since the initial licensing pipe
break evaluation, are properly protected f rom the bounding flood level in
individual plant areas resulting frcm the most limiting postulated design basis
pipe rupture in those areas. t
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. Mr. W. S. Wilgus - 2'- November ' 9,1989
,, >.
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c The above concern was discussed with your representatives in a conference call
', on Novenier 7,1989, at which time they acknowledged the staff position and

indicated that the subject report would be modified to address flooding
protection.

<

f Sincerely,

Original higned by-
"

Harley Silver, Project Vanager
Project Directorate 11-2e ,

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II '

>

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation ^ '

CC: ,.,

See.next page'
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'Mr. W. S. Wilgus Crystal River Unit No. 3 Nuclear-

i Florida Power Corporation Ccnerating Plant

cc:
Mr. A. H. Stephens State Planning and Development

i General Counsel Clearinghouse
Florida Power Corporation Office of Planning and Budget
MAC - A50 Executive Office of the Governor
P. O. Box 14042 The Capitol Building
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 Tallehassee, Florida 32301

!

Mr. P. F. McKee, Director Chairman
Nuclect Plant Operations Board of County Comissioners
Florida Power Corporation Citrus County
F. O. Box 219-NA-2C 110 North Apopka Avenue
Crystal River, Florida 32C29 inverness, Florida 32650

i

Mr. Robert B. Borsum Mr. Rolf C. Widell, Director
Babcock & Wilcox Nuclear Operations Site Eupport
Nuclear Power Generation Division Florida Power Corporation
1700 Rockville Pike, Suite 525 P.O. Box 219-NA-21 .

P.ockville, Maryland 20052 Crystal River Florida 32629

j-
Crystal River Unit 3 Vice President, Nuclear Production
Senior Resident Inspector Mr. Gary L. fioldt

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Florida Power Corporation
15760 West Powerline Street P. O. Box 219-SA-2C

g Crystal River, Florida 32629 Crystal F.iver, F1crida 32629
l Regional tdministrator, Region II

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900 !

Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. Jacob Daniel Nash
Office of Radiation Contrcl i

Department of Pealth and j

| Rehabilitative Services
1517 Winewood Blvd. ,

'Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Administrator :

1. Department of_.Invironmental F.epulation
| Power Plant Sjting Section

State of Florida
2600 Plair Stone Road
Tallatassee, Florida 32301 !

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs !

The Capitc1 !
Tallahassee, Ficrida 32304
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